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No. 322 0f 2021
CENTRAL BANK OF SEYCHELLES

Notice for Closing of Register of Transfers
7.5% Five Year DBS Bond

The Register of Transfers maintained at the Central Bank of Seychelles in respect of the
above mentioned bonds will remain closed from May 02 to May 15, 2021.

Accordingly, no transfer of the aforesaid bonds will be registered during that period.

No. 323 0f 2021
CENTRAL BANK OF SEYCHELLES

Notice for Closing of Register of Transfers
6.0% Three Year DBS Bond
6.5% Five Year DBS Bond

The Register of Transfers maintained at the Central Bank of Seychelles in respect of the
above mentioned bonds will remain closed from May 06 to May 20, 2021.

Accordingly, no transfer of the aforesaid bonds will be registered during that period.

No. 324 0f 2021
CENTRAL BANK OF SEYCHELLES

Notice for Closing of Register of Transfers
5% Five Year PMC Bond

The Register of Transfers maintained at the Central Bank of Seychelles in respect of the
above mentioned bond will remain closed from May 06 to May 20, 2021.

Accordingly, no transfer of the aforesaid bond will be registered during that period.
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No. 325 0f 2021
CENTRAL BANK OF SEYCHELLES
Notice for Closing of Register of Transfers
6.5% Five Year Government Treasury Bond
7% Seven Year Government Treasury Bond
1770 Seven Year 7% Treasury Bond
10% Five Year Solidarity Bond
12% Seven Year Solidarity Bond

The Register of Transfers maintained at the Central Bank of Seychelles in respect of the
above mentioned bonds will remain closed from May 06 to May 20, 2021.

Accordingly, no transfer of the aforesaid bonds will be registered during that period.

No. 326 0of 2021
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 217(5)(c)
Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 217(5)(c) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 that KALBARE LIMITED No. 182682 has been struck off the register owing to
continuation in another jurisdiction, with effect from 20* April, 2021.

Financial Services Authority

No. 327 0f 2021
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 217(5)(¢)
Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 217(5)(c) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 that Telecel Global Limited No. 97431 has been struck off the register owing to
continuation in another jurisdiction, with effect from 20™ April, 2021.

Financial Services Authority

No. 328 0f 2021
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 204(4)(a)
Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 204(4)(a) of the International Business

Companies Act, 2016 (the Act) Blade Holdings, Inc has been struck off the register owing to
merger, with effect from 20" April, 2021.

Financial Services Authority
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No. 329 0f 2021
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Section 272(4)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 272(4) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 that the following companies have been struck off the register with effect from 21+
April, 2021.

Company Name IBC No.
TONSON AIR MOTORS MFG. CORP. 186910
White Gardenia Co. Ltd 184659
Hermes Ventures Corp Inc 177243
PASSION CUBE LTD. 170035
RADIANT ELITE HOLDINGS LIMITED 200929
AMONG GREEN CORP. 136096
ECO Markets Ltd. 171162
DealNewSteel Solutions Ltd 154901
RUERIJO Invest Inc. 122702
Aguilas Trading Limited 124733
Curate Media Inc. 199243
DIVINTA LTD. 208772
ABC BUSINESS COMMERCIALS LIMITED 188258
SPARTEX TRADING COMPANY Ltd 207736
Lugivisez Inc. 200667
Creative Spark Ltd. 205680
Genoa Consulting S.A. 150411
JUNE WORKS LTD 197090

Financial Services Authority

No. 330 0f 2021
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)
Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies

Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 15" April, 2021 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the Act.

Company Name IBC No.
Constance Wood Investment Ltd 169309
INFINITE DAWN LIMITED 147858

Financial Services Authority

No. 331 0f 2021
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COMPANIES ACT

(Act 15 of 2016)
Sections 297(3)(a) and 297(5)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 297(5) of the International Business Companies
Act, 2016 (the Act) that the following companies have been struck off the register owing to
dissolution, with effect from 22" April, 2021 in accordance with Section 297(3)(a) of the
Act.
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Company Name IBC No.
COBO LIMITED 89441
BAYI RUBBER CO., LTD 212587
Palm Tree Trading Co. Ltd. 216681

Financial Services Authority

No. 332 0f 2021
IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT OF SEYCHELLES

DOROTHY THOMAS JUDGMENT CREDITOR
AU CAP

V/S

VIRGINIE THOMAS JUDGMENT DEBTOR
JULIO NANON
PERSEVERANCE

Case No. 113/2019

On Friday the 14™ May 2021 at 10.00 o’clock in the forenoon at Palais de Justice, Ile du Port
Mahe, Seychelles the undersigned, Process Server will sell by Public Auction to the highest
bidder for cash:—

ONE KIA RIO S3090
Seized on the Judgment Debtor at the request of the Judgment Creditor.

A. Albert
Senior Process Server
In charge of sales

No. 333 0f 2021
LAND SURVEY NOTICE

The following surveys have been lodge with the Director of Surveys at Independence House,
Victoria.

PARCEL NO. OWNER LOCATION

PR7206 & PR7207 Sheila Markham Baie Ste Anne, Praslin
PR7320 to PR7323 Heirs Joseph Robert Henry Ferrari ~ Grand Anse, Praslin
PR9393 Margaryta Borisovna Vladova Anse La Blague, Praslin
PR7379 Heirs Victorin DAzer Athanase Baie Ste Anne, Praslin

Under Section 14 of the Land Survey Act (Cap 109) any objection to the beacons and
boundaries must be lodged in the Supreme Court within two months of the publication of
this notice.

Antoine J. Ah-Kong
LAND SURVEYOR

No. 334 0of 2021

In the matter of the International Business Companies Act 2016
Advanced IT Business Solutions Ltd
CO NO. 084517

Notice is hereby given that Andreas Lamprou of 2™ Floor, Bionic Building 3, Diomedous
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Street, Strovolos, 2024 Nicosia is appointed as the liquidator for the dissolution of the
company.

Any creditors are requested to submit their claims to the liquidator within one month hereof.

Andreas Lamprou

2" Floor, Bionic Building 3
Diomedous Street
Strovolos, 2024 Nicosia

29 April 2021

No. 335 0f 2021

In the matter of the International Business Companies Act 2016
Esta Limited
CO NO. 084517

Notice is hereby given that Andreas Lamprou of 2™ Floor, Bionic Building 3, Diomedous Street,
Strovolos, 2024 Nicosia is appointed as the liquidator for the dissolution of the company.

Any creditors are requested to submit their claims to the liquidator within one month hereof.

Andreas Lamprou

2" Floor, Bionic Building 3
Diomedous Street
Strovolos, 2024 Nicosia

29 April 2021

No. 336 0of 2021

In the matter of the International Business Companies Act 2016
Sancrom Co. Ltd
CO NO. 045241

Notice is hereby given that Miro Marusic of Brezje Pri Lipoglavu 14, 1261 Ljubljana, Dobrunje,
Slovenija is appointed as the liquidator for the dissolution of the company.

Any creditors are requested to submit their claims to the liquidator within one month hereof.

Miro Marusic

Brezje Pri Lipoglavu 14
1261 Ljubljana
Dobrunje

Slovenija

29 April 2021

No. 337 0f 2021
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my name from Janick Bernadette Hannah Durup to Janick Bernadette Hannah Durup-Bibi
agreeable with sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application
by filing a protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mrs. Janick Durup
Machabee

Mahe

Seychelles
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No. 338 0f 2021
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my name from Naran Mulji Ambani to Naran Murji Ambani agreeable with sections 94-99 of
Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a protest in writing
setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr. Naran Ambani

Pointe Au Sel
Mahe

No. 339 of 2021
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my son’s name from Mael Jeremy Daniel Souris to Mael Jeremy Daniel Biere agreeable with
sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a
protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mrs. Lianne Biere-Souris
Anse Aux Pins
Mahe

No. 340 of 2021
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my name from Derex Philip Vincent Payet to Dereck Philip Vincent Payet agreeable with
sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a
protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mr. Dereck Payet
House S 10-9
Perseverance 1

No. 341 of 2021
CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that I have applied to the Chief Officer of the Civil Status to change
my son’s name from Kian-Lee Nyangala Nair to Kian-Lee Nair Kimani agreeable with
sections 94-99 of Cap. 34. Any person interested may oppose such application by filing a
protest in writing setting forth his/her grounds of objections.

Mrs. Stephanie Nair
Ile Perseverance 2
S19-W11

No. 342 of 2021
NOTICES

INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY ACT
(Act 7 of 2014)
APPLICATIONS FOR REGISTRATION OF TRADE MARKS

Notice is hereby given that any person who has grounds of objection against the registration of
any of the marks advertised in the Schedule hereto may, within 60 days from the date of this
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Notice, lodge a notice of objection in Form M-3 of Schedule 1 of the Industrial Property (Marks)
Regulations, 2014 with the Registration Division, P.O. Box 142, Victoria, Seychelles.

SCHEDULE

Application No: 50/2021 in Class 29 Oils for food; sesame oil for food; edible fats: sunflower
oil for food; colza oil for food; corn oil for food; olive oil for food; vegetables, preserved;
pickles; fermented tofu; preserved peppers; poultry, not live; fish-based foodstuffs; fruit-
based snack food; tahini; vegetables, tinned; seaweed extracts for food; nuts, prepared; bean
curd sticks: eggs; butter; milk; mushrooms, preserved; gelatine; betel nuts, processed;
sausage casings, natural or artificial; vegetable-based snack foods; lactic acid drinks; almond
milk-based beverages; frozen fruits; freeze-dried vegetables; meat; fruit, preserved; edible
flowers, dried; edible birds' nests; albumen for culinary purposes; fruit-based concentrate for
cooking; vegetable-based concentrate for cooking; soups; milk products; meat extracts;
game, not live; edible oils and fats; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables;
jellies, jams, compotes; Broth concentrates; soya beans, preserved, for food; soya beans,
processed in the name of Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co., Ltd. of NO. 16, WEN
SHA ROAD FOSHAN CITY, GUANGDONG PROVINCE, CHINA.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Application No: 51/2021 in Class 30 soy sauce; Douchi (fermented black soybeans); brown
sugar;crystallized rock sugar; cube sugar; sugar; rice; wheat flour; dried noodles; instant
noodles; boxed lunches consisting primarily of rice; rice-based snack food; Hot pot
seasonings; ice cream; chewing gum for breath freshening; cocoa-based beverages; edible
paper; natural sweeteners; chocolate; fruit jellies [confectionery]; aromatic preparations for
food; flowers or leaves for use as tea substitutes; puddings; malt for human consumption;
Coffeeteacocoa and artificial coffee; tapioca and sago in the name of Foshan Haitian
Flavouring & Food Co., Ltd. of NO. 16, WEN SHA ROAD FOSHAN CITY,
GUANGDONG PROVINCE, CHINA.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Application No: 52/2021 in Class 31 Grains [cereals]; edible sesame, unprocessed; edible
linseed, unprocessed; fodder; stall food for animals; animal foodstuffs; draff; cereal seeds.
unprocessed; shellfish, live; malt for brewing and distilling; vegetables, fresh; fruit, fresh;
trees; plants; litter for animals; beans, fresh; preparations for egg laying poultry; seaweed,
unprocessed, for human or animal consumption; garden herbs, fresh; undressed timber; nuts,
unprocessed; seeds for planting; live animals; plants, dried, for decoration; sanded paper I
litter] for pets; truffles, fresh: pollen [raw material]; raw and unprocessed agricultural,
aquacultural, horticultural and forestry products; raw and unprocessed grains and seeds; fresh
herbs; natural plants and flowers; bulbs, seedlings and seeds for planting; foodstuffs and
beverages for animals; soya beans, fresh in the name of Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food
Co., Ltd. of NO. 16, WEN SHA ROAD FOSHAN CITY, GUANGDONG PROVINCE,
PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF CHINA.



288

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Application No: 53/2021 in Class 32 Non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic fruit juice
beverages; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; plant-based beverages; soft
drinks; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; beer; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages;
rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; waters
[beverages]; energy drinks; soda water; vegetable juices [beverages]; powders for
effervescing beverages; malt wort; isotonic beverages; kvass; cocktails, non-alcoholic; syrups
for beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; carbonated water: preparations for making
carbonated water; whey beverages; syrups and other preparations for making beverages in the
name of Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co., Ltd. of NO. 16, WEN SHA ROAD
FOSHAN CITY, GUANGDONG PROVINCE, CHINA.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Application No: 54/2021 in Class 33 Rice alcohol; yellow rice wine; fruit extracts, alcoholic;
alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; sake: wine; alcoholic
extracts; baijiu [Chinese distilled alcoholic beverage]; spirits [beverages]; cooking wine in
the name of Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co., Ltd. of NO. 16, WEN SHA ROAD
FOSHAN CITY, GUANGDONG PROVINCE, CHINA.

Address for service: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Application No: 55/2021 in Class 35 Advertising; business management; business
administration; Office functions in the name of Mavericks (Pty) Ltd of Glacis, Mahe,
Seychelles.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14

Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Claiming the colours: Pizzaz and Cherokee.

Application No: 56/2021 in Class 41 Education; providing of training; entertainment;
sporting and cultural activities in the name of Mavericks (Pty) Ltd of Glacis, Mahe,
Seychelles.
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Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria e

Mahe
Seychelles

¥ VdiIVo

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Claiming the colours: Pizzaz and Cherokee.

Application No: 57/2021 in Class 42 Scientific and technological services and research and
design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of
computer hardware and software in the name of Mavericks (Pty) Ltd of Glacis, Mahe,
Seychelles.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria o

Mahe
Seychelles

¥ Wikl o

Lodged: 22/02/2021.

Claiming the colours: Pizzaz and Cherokee.

Application No: 58/2021 in Class 35 Advertising; business management; business
administration; Office functions in the name of Mavericks (Pty) Ltd of Glacis, Mahe,
Seychelles.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021. Vanilla SMS

Claiming the colours: Cornflower blue and Turquoise blue.

Application No: 59/2021 in Class 41 Education; providing of training; entertainment;
sporting and cultural activities in the name of Mavericks (Pty) Ltd of Glacis, Mahe,
Seychelles.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021. Vanilla SMS

Claiming the colours: Cornflower blue and Turquoise blue.

Application No: 60/2021 in Class 42 Scientific and technological services and research and
design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of
computer hardware and software in the name of Mavericks (Pty) Ltd of Glacis, Mahe,
Seychelles.

Address for service: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
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P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 22/02/2021. Vanilla SMS

Claiming the colours: Cornflower blue and Turquoise blue.

Application No: 61/2021 in Class 9 Downloadable mobile application software for obtaining
restaurant information, online ordering of food and beverages for pickup and delivery,
accessing a customer loyalty reward programme, including account and profile information,
promotions, and reward status information in the name of BURGER KING
CORPORATION of 5707 Blue Lagoon Drive, Miami, Florida, 33126, United States of
America.

Address for service: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 26/02/2021.

Application No: 62/2021 in Class 43 Restaurant services; fast-food restaurant services; quick
service restaurant services; providing prepared meals; preparation of food and meals for
consumption on or off the premises in the name of BURGER KING CORPORATION of
5707 Blue Lagoon Drive, Miami, Florida, 33126, United States of America.

Address forservice: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 26/02/2021.

Application No: 87/2021 in Class 5 Pharmaceutical preparations in the name of Merck
Sharp & Dohme Corp. of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889,
United States of America.

Address for service: Hunt Deltel & Co. Ltd
P.O.Box 14
Victoria

Mahe LAG EVRIO

Seychelles
Lodged: 05/03/2021.

Application No: 21/2021 in Class 32 Fruit juices; fruit drinks; vegetabl juices; vegetable
drinks; non-alcoholic beverages; syrups and other preparations for making beverages in the
name of Del Monte International GmbH of 74 Boulevard d’Italie, Monte Carlo, Monaco
98000, Monaco.

Address forservice: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
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Victoria

Mabhe ust
Seychelles ‘M
Lodged: 02/02/2021.

Disclaiming the exclusive use of the word “Juicy” when used separately and apart from th
mark as a whole.

Application No: 81/2021 in Class 12 Automobiles, parts and fittings thereof in the name of
MITSUBISHI JIDOSHA KOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA 1-21, Shibaura 3-chome,
Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8410, Japan.

Address forservice: Kieran B.Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box297

Mahe PAJERO
Seychelles
Lodged: 05/03/2021.

Application No: 82/2021 in Class 9 Access control systems for interlocked doors; access
control devices; smart locks for doors and windows; electronic padlocks; access control wall
reader devices; electronic encryption units; electronic locking sets consisting of a smart lock
and a coded card, key fob or wristband operating as a key; downloadable software relating to
an application for access control to restricted areas; downloadable software relating to an
application for interacting with smart devices such as smart locks, access control devices,
doorbells, security alarms, intercoms, video surveillance cameras, smart sensors, smart
speakers and assistants, lighting control devices, temperature control devices, of solenoid
valves of sanitary water distribution systems; downloadable software enabling the monitoring
and control of smart devices such as smart locks, access control devices, doorbells, security
alarms, intercoms, video surveillance cameras, smart sensors, smart speakers and assistants,
lighting control devices, temperature control devices, or solenoid valves of sanitary water
distribution systems; downloadable software enabling the monitoring of water, electricity and
gas consumption; cloud operating software relating to an application for controlling access to
restricted areas; Cloud operating software for an application for interacting with smart
devices such as smart locks, access control devices, doorbells, security alarms, intercoms,
video surveillance cameras, smart sensors, smart speakers and assistants, lighting control
devices, temperature control devices, or solenoid valves of domestic water distribution
systems; cloud operating software for monitoring water, electricity and gas consumption in
the name of SALTO SYSTEMS, S.L. of Arkotz, 9, 20180 Oiartzun (Guipuzcoa), Spain.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Mahe HOMELOK

Seychelles
Lodged: 05/03/2021.

Application No: 93/2021 in Class 34 Cigarettes; tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco
products; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); cigars; cigarillos; lighters for
smokers; matches; smokers' articles; cigarette paper; cigarette tubes; cigarette filters; pocket
apparatus for rolling cigarettes; hand held machines for injecting tobacco into paper tubes;
electronic cigarettes; cartridges for electronic cigarettes; liquids for electronic cigarettes;
tobacco products for the purpose of being heated; devices and parts for devices for heating
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tobacco; tobacco substitutes for the purpose of inhalation; cigarettes containing tobacco
substitutes; cigarette cases; cigarette boxes; snus with tobacco; snuff with tobacco; snus
without tobacco; snuff without tobacco; tobacco free oral nicotine pouches (not for medical
use) in the name of Nicoventures Holdings Limited of Globe House, 1 Water Street,
London WC2R 3LA, United Kingdom.

Address forservice: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
Victoria
Mahe
Seychelles VUSE VAPE

Lodged: 09/03/2021.

Application No: 94/2021 in Class 34 Cigarettes; tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco
products; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); cigars; cigarillos; lighters; matches;
smokers' articles; cigarette paper; cigarette tubes; cigarette filters; pocket apparatus for
rolling cigarettes; hand held machines for injecting tobacco into paper tubes; electronic
cigarettes; cartridges for electronic cigarettes; liquids for electronic cigarettes; tobacco
products for the purpose of being heated; devices and parts for devices for heating tobacco;
tobacco substitutes for the purpose of inhalation; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes;
cigarette cases; cigarette boxes; snus with tobacco; snuff with tobacco; snus without tobacco;
snuff without tobacco; tobacco free oral nicotine pouches (not for medical use) in the name of
Nicoventures Holdings Limited of Globe House, 1 Water Street, London WC2R 3LA,
United Kingdom.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victori
Mahe VYPE VAPE
Seychelles

Lodged: 09/03/2021.

Application No: 111/2021 in Class 12 Vessels and their parts and fittings; aircraft and their
parts and fittings; railway rolling stock and their parts and fittings; automobiles and their
parts and fittings; carts; carts [Riyakah]; car dampers; car pushers; car pullers; traction
engine; non-electric prime movers for land vehicles, not including their parts; anti-theft
alarms for vehicles; machine elements for land vehicles; AC motors or DC motors for land
vehicles, not including their parts; self-driving cars; camera drones: civilian drones; dump
trucks; fork lift trucks; diesel engines for land vehicles in the name of KOMATSU LTD. of
3-6, 2-CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU, TOKYO, Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.0.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe Creating Value Together
Seychelles

Lodged: 23/03/2021.

Application No: 112/2021 in Class 11 Desiccating apparatus; recuperators; steamers;
evaporators; distillation apparatus; heat exchangers; industrial furnaces; forage drying
apparatus; boilers, other than parts of non-electric prime movers or engines; feed water
heaters [for industrial purposes]; air conditioners; air dehumidifiers; freezing machines and
apparatus; waste water treatment tanks for industrial purposes; solar water heaters; water
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purifying apparatus for industrial purposes; tap water faucets; level controlling valves for
tanks; pipe line cocks; bath fittings; water heaters; heaters; apparatus and installations for
cooling in the name of KOMATSU LTD. of 3-6, 2-CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU,
TOKYO, Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe Creating Value Together
Seychelles

Lodged: 23/03/2021.

Application No: 113/2021 in Class 37 Repair or maintenance of metalworking machines and
tools; providing location information regarding metalworking machines and tools; providing
operational status information regarding metalworking machines and tools; providing
information regarding maintenance of metalworking machines and tools; providing
information regarding location and operational status of metalworking machines and
apparatus for construction; providing information regarding location and operational status of
metalworking machines and apparatus for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of
construction machines and apparatus; providing location information regarding construction
machines and apparatus; providing operational status information regarding construction
machines and apparatus; providing information regarding maintenance of construction
machines and apparatus; providing information regarding location and operational status of
construction machines and apparatus for construction; providing information regarding
location and operational status of construction machines and apparatus for repair and
maintenance; repair or maintenance of loading-unloading machines and apparatus; providing
location information regarding loading-unloading machines and apparatus; providing
operational status information regarding loading-unloading machines and apparatus;
providing information regarding maintenance of loading-unloading machines and apparatus;
providing information regarding location and operational status of loading-unloading
machines and apparatus for construction; providing information regarding location and
operational status of loading-unloading machines and apparatus for repair and maintenance;
repair or maintenance of civil engineering machines and apparatus; providing location
information regarding civil engineering machines and apparatus; providing operational status
information regarding civil engineering machines and apparatus; providing information
regarding maintenance of civil engineering machines and apparatus; providing information
regarding location and operational status of civil engineering machines and apparatus for
construction; providing information regarding location and operational status of civil
engineering machines and apparatus for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of
mining machines and apparatus; providing location information regarding mining machines
and apparatus; providing operational status information regarding mining machines and
apparatus; providing information regarding maintenance of mining machines and apparatus;
providing information regarding location and operational status of mining machines and
apparatus for construction; providing information regarding location and operational status of
mining machines and apparatus for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of
machines and apparatus for use in forestry; providing location information regarding
machines and apparatus for use in forestry; providing operational status information
regarding machines and apparatus for use in forestry; providing information regarding
maintenance of machines and apparatus for use in forestry; providing information regarding
location and operational status of machines and apparatus for use in forestry for construction;
providing information regarding location and operational status of machines and apparatus
for use in forestry for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of agricultural machines
and agricultural implements other than hand-operated; providing location information
regarding agricultural machines and agricultural implements other than hand-operated;
providing operational status information regarding agricultural machines and agricultural
implements other than hand-operated; providing information regarding maintenance of
agricultural machines and agricultural implements other than hand-operated; providing
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information regarding location and operational status of agricultural machines and
agricultural implements other than hand-operated for construction; providing information
regarding location and operational status of agricultural machines and agricultural
implements other than hand-operated for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of
waste compacting machines and apparatus; providing location information regarding waste
compacting machines and apparatus; providing operational status information regarding
waste compacting machines and apparatus; providing information regarding maintenance of
waste compacting machines and apparatus; providing information regarding location and
operational status of waste compacting machines and apparatus for construction; providing
information regarding location and operational status of waste compacting machines and
apparatus for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of waste crushing machines and
apparatus; providing location information regarding waste crushing machines and apparatus;
providing operational status information regarding waste crushing machines and apparatus;
providing information regarding maintenance of waste crushing machines and apparatus;
providing information regarding location and operational status of waste crushing machines
and apparatus for construction; providing information regarding location and operational
status of waste crushing machines and apparatus for repair and maintenance; repair or
maintenance of waste and trash separator machines; providing location information regarding
waste and trash separator machines; providing operational status information regarding waste
and trash separator machines; providing information regarding maintenance of waste and
trash separator machines; providing information regarding location and operational status of
waste and trash separator machines for construction; providing information regarding
location and operational status of waste and trash separator machines for repair and
maintenance; repair or maintenance of snow ploughs; providing location information
regarding snow ploughs; providing operational status information regarding snow ploughs;
providing information regarding maintenance of snow ploughs; providing ':"formation
regarding location and operational status of snow ploughs for snow removal; providing
information regarding location and operational status of snow ploughs for repair and
maintenance; repair or maintenance of measuring or testing machines and instruments;
providing location information regarding measuring or testing machines and instruments;
providing operational status information regarding measuring or testing machines and
instruments; providing information regarding maintenance of measuring or testing machines
and instruments; providing information regarding location and operational status of
measuring or testing machines and instruments for repair and maintenance; repair or
maintenance of automobiles; providing information regarding maintenance of automobiles;
providing information regarding location and operational status of automobiles for
construction; providing information regarding location and operational status of automobiles
for repair and maintenance; repair or maintenance of industrial robots; providing location
information regarding industrial robots; providing operational status information regarding
industrial robots; providing information regarding maintenance of industrial robots:
providing 'eforination regarding location and operational status of industrial robots for
construction; providing information regarding location and operational status of industrial
robots for repair and maintenance; construction and providing information relating thereto;
construction by intelligent computerised construction technology via computer
communications and providing information ‘elating thereto: construction planning services;
consulting services regarding constructions to execute optimal constructions; construction
consultancy; construction supervision; supervision of building construction, civil engineering
structures and underground structures; operation and maintenance of building equipment and
providing information relating thereto; mining and providing advice and information relating
thereto; snow removal and providing advice and information relating thereto in the name of
KOMATSU LTD. of 3-6, 2-CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU, TOKYO, Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya

P.O.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe Creating Value Together
Seychelles

Lodged: 23/03/2021.
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Application No: 114/2021 in Class 39 Providing information regarding operational control
and operational status of cars and dump trucks; providing information regarding dynamic
control of cars and dump trucks; providing information regarding the location of cars and
dump trucks; transport of cars and dump trucks and providing information relating thereto;
consultancy relating to planning of operational control of cars and dump trucks in transport;
providing information regarding the operational control and operational status of the land
vehicles; providing information regarding the operating location of land vehicles; physical
storage of electronic media containing data, drawings, texts. digital photographs, music,
images, video and electronic data; warehousing services; advisory services relating to the
storage and transportation of goods, freight or cargo; freighting services; rental of warehouse
space; rental of land vehicles; providing location information regarding automobiles;
providing operational status information regarding automobiles in the name of KOMATSU
LTD. of 3-6, 2-CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU, TOKYO, Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
Victoria :
Nt Creating Value Together
Seychelles

Lodged: 23/03/2021.

Application No: 115/2021 in Class 42 Computer software design, computer programming
and maintenance of computer software; design and development of operating software for
accessing and using a cloud computing network; computer programming for information
management; providing computer programs; cloud computing; rental of operating software
for accessing and using cloud computing network; electronic data storage and data back-up
services; electronic storage of data, crawings, texts, digital photographs, music, images, video
and electronic data by cloud computing; computer data processing; technical data analysis;
surveying and engineering services; testing, data-analysing and measuring regarding civil
engineering and building construction; drafting of building construction. civil engineering
structures and underground structures and consultancy relating thereto; technical project
planning; testing and research services relating to machines, apparatus and instruments;
designing of machines, apparatus, instruments [including their parts] or systems composed of
such machines, apparatus and instruments; design and development of computer hardware,
software and databases; technical advice relating to operation of machines; technical advice
relating to operation of computer programs; technological advice relating to computers,
automobiles and industrial machines; analysis and consultancy of consumed fuel, fuel level
and operating data of metalworking machines and tools, construction machines and apparatus,
loading-unloading machines and apparatus, mining machines and apparatus, machines and
apparatus for use forestry, agricultural machines and agricultural implements other than hand-
operated, waste compacting machines and apparatus, waste crushing machines and apparatus,
waste and trash separator machines, snow ploughs, measuring or testing machines and
instruments, automobiles, and industrial robots; analysis and consultancy of consumed power,
charge level and operating data of metalworking machines and tools, construction machines
and apparatus, loading-unloading machines and apparatus, mining machines and apparatus,
machines and apparatus for use in forestry, agricultural machines and agricultural implements
other than hand-operated, waste compacting machines and apparatus, waste crushing
machines and apparatus, waste and trash separator machines, snow ploughs, measuring or
testing machines and instruments, automobiles, and industrial robots; energy auditing;
consultancy in the field of energy efficiency; consultancy in t'-e field of energy-saving in the
name of KOMATSU LTD. of 3-6, 2-CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU, TOKYO,
Japan.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
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Victoria

Mahe Creating Value Together
Seychelles

Lodged: 23/03/2021.

Application No: 116/2021 in Class 7 Installations for generating electricity using waste heat;
installations for generating electricity; modules for generating electricity using waste heat as
parts and accessories of industrial robots, apparatus for machining, electronic-component
manufacturing machines and systems, semiconductor manufacturing machines and systems;
modules for generating electricity as parts and accessories of industrial robots, apparatus for
machining, electronic-component manufacturing machines and systems, semiconductor
manufacturing machines and systems; industrial robots and parts and attachments thereof;
welding robots and parts and attachments thereof; cutting machines; crushing machines;
construction machines and apparatus for building or construction of roads, bridges and dams;
snow ploughs and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; metalworking machines and
tools and parts and attachments thereof; mining machines and apparatus and parts and
attachments thereof; construction machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof;
loading-unloading machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; mobile cranes
and parts and attachments thereof; industrial fishing machines and instruments and parts and
attachments thereof; chemical processing machines and apparatus and parts and attachments
thereof; textile machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; lumbering,
woodworking, or veneer or plywood making machines and apparatus and parts and
attachments thereof; pulp making, papermaking or paper-working machines and apparatus
and parts and attachments thereof; printing or bookbinding machines and apparatus and parts
and attachments thereof; agricultural machines and agricultural implements, other than hand-
operated; machines and apparatus for use in forestry and apparatus and parts and attachments
thereof; painting machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; packaging or
wrapping machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; plastic processing
machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; semiconductor manufacturing
machines and systems and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; stone working
machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; non-electric prime movers, not for
land vehicles and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; parts of non-electric prime
movers and attachments thereof; pneumatic or hydraulic machines and instruments and
apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; repairing or fixing machines and apparatus and
parts and attachments thereof; food mixing machines for commercial use lawnmowers; waste
compacting machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof; waste crushing
machines and apparatus and parts and attachments thereof machine elements, not for land
vehicles; starters for motors and engines; AC motors and DC motors [not including those for
land vehicles but including parts for any AC motors and DC motors]; AC generators
[alternators]; DC generators; oil coolers for motors and engines; air condensers; temperature
regulators as parts or attachments of apparatus for machining, electronic component
manufacturing machines and systems, and semiconductor manufacturing machines and
systems; diesel engines not for land vehicles in the name of KOMATSU LTD. of 3-6, 2-
CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU, TOKYO, Japan.

Address forservice: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.0.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe Creating Value Together
Seychelles

Lodged: 23/03/2021.

Application No: 119/2021 in Class 30 Coffee; tea; cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca
and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread; pastry and confectionery; edible
ices; sugar; honey; golden syrup; yeast; baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar; sauce
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(condiments); spices; pasta; oat-based food; farinaceous foods; starch for food; aniseed; star
aniseed; seasonings; coffee flavorings [flavourings]; flavourings (other than essential oils);
plant flavourings (other than essential oils) for beverages; flavourings, other than essential
oils, for cakes; oatmeal; highprotein cereal bars; stick liquorice (confectionery); cocoa-based
beverages; beverages (coffee-based); beverages (chocolate-based); tea-based beverages;
baking soda [bicarbonate of soda for cooking purposes]; petit-beurre biscuits; sweetmeats
[candy]; buns; puddings; cocoa; cocoa beverages with milk; coffee beverages with milk;
coffee (un roasted); cinnamon (spice); caramels; condiments; crackers; couscous (semolina);
sponge cake; wheat flour; fruit jellies [confectionery]; ice; baking powder; macaroni,
mayonnaise; rusks; unleavened bread; breadcrumbs; bread rolls; farinaceous food pastes;
pesto (sauce); pizza; cereal preparations; ravioli; table salt; tomato sauce; soya sauce;
dressings for salad; sandwiches; peppers (seasonings); semolina; hominy grits; cereal-based
snack food; rice-based snack food; sorbets (ices); spaghetti; meat gravies (sauces); pasta
sauce; noodles; tarts; vermicelli (noodles); saffron (seasoning); ginger (spice); fruit sauce in
the name of Barilla G. e R. Fratelli - Societa per Azioni of Via Mantova 166, Parma PR,
Italy.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe PA P I R I
Seychelles

Lodged: 24/03/2021.

Application No: 121/2021 in Class 9 Computer software, software platforms; downloadable
electronic publications and data in the name of Swiss Re Ltd of Mythenquai 50/60, CH-
8002 Zurich, Switzerland.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe SWISS RE
Seychelles

Lodged: 30/03/2021.

Application No: 122/2021 in Class 16 Instructional and teaching material (except apparatus);
printed publications in the name of Swiss Re Ltd of Mythenquai 50/60, CH-8002 Zurich,
Switzerland.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe SWISS RE
Seychelles

Lodged: 30/03/2021.

Application No: 123/2021 in Class 35 Business management; business administration;
business management consulting and assistance; business management consulting and
assistance relating to risk analysis, risk prevention, risk management, insurance, reinsurance
and financial services; inputting, saving and processing information, especially compilation
and systemization of information into computer databases; compilation of statistics in the
name of Swiss Re Ltd of Mythenquai 50/60, CH-8002 Zurich, Switzerland.
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Address forservice: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe SWISS RE

Seychelles
Lodged: 09/04/2021.

Application No: 124/2021 in Class 36 Insurance, reinsurance; financial services; real estate
affairs; information and consulting on insurance, reinsurance and financial services; actuarial
services; services in the field of risk management (financial services) in the name of Swiss Re
Ltd of Mythenquai 50/60, CH-8002 Zurich, Switzerland.

Address forservice: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe SWISS RE

Seychelles
Lodged: 09/04/2021.

Application No: 125/2021 in Class 41 Training and professional development; arranging and
conducting of conferences, congresses, seminarsand training workshops; providing data and
electronic publications on-line (not downloadable) in the name of Swiss Re Ltd of
Mythenquai 50/60, CH-8002 Zurich, Switzerland.

Address forservice: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297
Victoria

Mahe SWISS RE

Seychelles
Lodged: 30/03/2021.

Application No: 126/2021 in Class 42 Scientific and technological services and research and
design services relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and
development of computer software; provision and temporary rental of software and Internet
platforms in the name of Swiss Re Ltd of Mythenquai 50/60, CH-8002 Zurich,
Switzerland.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe SWI S S R E
Seychelles

Lodged: 30/03/2021.

Application No: 130/2021 in Class 41 Education; providing of training; entertainment;
sporting and cultural activities; education and training including such services provided
online from a computer, the Internet or other electronic network; game services provided
online from a computer network; radio and television entertainment services including those
provided online from a computer, the Internet or other electronic network; interactive
entertainment services; providing online electronic publications; publication of electronic
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books and journals online; publication of periodicals; publication of magazines; publication
of electronic magazines online; online publication of electronic periodicals; publication of
texts; newspaper publication; publication of printed matter; arranging and conducting of
conference, seminars, symposia, tutorials and workshops; interactive and distance learning
courses and sessions provided online via a telecommunications link or computer network or
provided by other means; electronic library services for the supply of electronic information
[including archive information] in the form of text, audio and/or video information; providing
non-downloadable electronic publications; providing online nondownloadable general
feature magazines; providing online non-downloadable pictures; providing online non-
downloadable video content; providing online non-downloadable audio content; providing
online searchable databases and publication of online directories for obtaining data in the
fields of music, video, film, books, television, games and sports; production of media content,
namely, television production, audio production, music production, video production, film
production and production of animation; publication and dissemination of user-generated
digital media content for entertainment and educational purposes; publication of blogs and
vlogs; entertainment services provided online from a computer database or the Internet;
educational information provided online from a computer database or the Internet;
entertainment services provided by telephone; arranging and conducting of competitions
provided by telephone; providing sports information by telephone; library services provided
by means of a computerised database; electronic games services provided by means of the
Internet; providing digital music from the Internet; publication of material which can be
accessed from databases or from the Internet; providing non-downloadable publications from
the Internet which may be browsed; electronic publishing; providing interactive multi-player
games via communications networks including the Internet; arranging and conducting of
exhibitions for entertainment purposes; entertainment services, namely, the provision of
streamed or downloadable music, films, TV programmes, audio books and games to online
usage via global or local computer networks; providing films and television programmes, not
downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing online music and audio books, not
downloadable; providing information, reviews and personalised recommendations in the field
of entertainment; providing digital music from a computer database or the Internet; providing
non-downloadable films and television programmes from a computer database or the
Internet; providing online computer games from a computer database or the Internet, all for
entertainment or educational services in the name of Vodafone Group PLC of Vodafone
House, The Connection, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 2FN, United Kingdom.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe o Together we can
Seychelles

Lodged: 01/04/2021.

Application No: 131/2021 in Class 38 Telecommunications; mobile and fixed
telecommunication and telephone, satellite telecommunication, cellular telecommunication,
radio and cellular telephone, radio facsimile, radio paging and radio communication services;
voice transmission services; voice messaging and voicemail services; electronic mail services
for data and voice; hire, leasing and rental of telecommunications, radio, radio telephone and
radio facsimile apparatus; rental of telecommunication facilities; leasing of telephone
circuits; communication of data by radio, telecommunications and by satellite; transmission
and receiving by radio; communications services by satellite, television and/or radio;
communication services in the nature of transmission and reception of voice; voice over IP
services; telecommunication services via a global computer network or the Internet;
Telematics services; telematics communication services; telephone and mobile telephone
message collection and transmission; delivery and reception of sound data and images;
telephone communication services provided for hotlines and call centres; automated
telephone call screening services; automated telephone voice message services; telephone
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communication services in the nature of automatic telephone answering services; personal
numbering services [telephony services]; rental of replacement telecommunications
apparatus in the case of breakdown, loss or theft; provision of Internet services, namely
Internet access services; Internet service provider [ISP] services; telecommunication of
information [including web pages], computer programs and any other data; electronic mail
services; provision of broadband services; wireless broadband communication services;
providing Internet access via wireless broadband networks; providing Internet access via
optical fibre broadband networks; wireless communication services; wireless telephony;
digital network telecommunications services; providing access to portals on the Internet;
telecommunication services provided via Internet portal; provision of location based
telecommunications services for telecommunications apparatus; provision of transfer of data
via wireless application protocols [WAP], including those utilising a secure communications
channel; provision of telecommunications information relating to or identifying telephone
and telecommunications apparatus and instruments; telecommunications routing and junction
services; electronic data interchange services; transfer of data by telecommunications; data
streaming; streaming of digital media content, including films, television programmes, radio
programmes, videos, music, text, data, images, graphics and ringtones, via the Internet or a
telecommunications network; delivery of digital media content, including films, television
programmes, radio programmes, videos, music, text, data, images, graphics and ringtones, via
the Internet or a telecommunications network; data transmission services; broadcasting
services; data broadcasting services; broadcast or transmission of radio or television
programmes; transmission of digital audio, video and multimedia content by
telecommunications; electronic transmission of audio and video files via computer and other
electronic communications networks; transmission of news and current affairs information;
delivery of digital music by telecommunications; providing access to social networking
websites; telecommunication services for the provision of video text, telexes and view data
services, video communication services, interactive video text services; messaging services,
namely, sending, receiving and forwarding messages in the form of text, audio, graphic
images or video or a combination of these formats; unified messaging services; voicemail
services; providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network or
database; video conferencing services; video telephone services; providing
telecommunications connections to the Internet or databases; computer aided transmission of
messages, data and images; computer communication services; providing electronic
conferencing services; providing and leasing access time to computer databases, computer
bulletin boards, computer networks, interactive computer communications networks,
electronic publications in various fields, merchandising and service catalogues and
information and computerised research and reference materials; providing access to
educational content, websites and portals; communication services for the remote control of
electronic devices; provision of communications networks for systems of smart metering;
communication services for the delivery of emergency messages and calls; electronic
transmission of data and documents via computer terminals and electronic devices; signal
transmission for electronic commerce via telecommunications systems and data
communication systems; providing access to electronic communications networks and
electronic databases; provision of communication facilities for the interchange of digital data;
communication of data by means of telecommunications; transmission of data, including by
audio-visual apparatus; transmission of sound, picture, video and data signals; providing
access to databases; telecommunication services for data bank interconnection; electronic
data exchange services; email data services; data broadcasting and communications services;
providing third party users with access to telecommunication infrastructure; provision of
information relating to telecommunications, providing electronic telecommunications
connections; telecommunication gateway services; interactive telecommunications services;
network telecommunication services; telecommunications consultancy services;
telecommunications services for aircraft passengers; provision of access to electronic
payment services including electronic fund transfer services and online transaction facilities;
providing telecommunications connections and networks for use with the Internet of Things
[loT]; providing access to e-commerce platforms on the Internet; transmitting information
resulting from traffic surveillance; provision of access to online address book, calendar and
diary services; providing user access to data networks; transmission of digital data in the
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nature of user-generated digital media content; computer network access services provided by
means of a metro Ethernet; electronic transmission of encrypted data; telecommunications
services provided via fibre optic, wireless and cable networks in the name of Vodafone
Group PLC of Vodafone House, The Connection, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 2FN,
United Kingdom.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe o Together we can
Seychelles

Lodged: 01/04/2021.

Application No: 132/2021 in Class 35 Advertising, marketing and promotion services; retail
services connected with telephones, mobile telephones, smartphones, mobile digital devices,
telecommunication apparatus, computer software, computers and electronic communication
networks and accessories for such goods, set-top boxes and modems, telecommunication
apparatus, devices and accessories; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety
of telecommunications and computer services, enabling customers to conveniently view and
purchase those services; telephone answering and message handling services; provision of
space on websites for advertising goods and services; the bringing together, for the benefit of
others, of a variety of communications and telecommunications apparatus, instruments and
software, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods, including such
services provided online from a computer database, the Internet or other electronic network;
the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of services, namely, business,
finance and trade reporting and information services, technology information services,
science information services, nature information services, transport services, transport
information services, art information services, history information services, travel and culture
information services, games and gaming, film and navigation information services enabling
users to conveniently view and acquire those services; the bringing together, for the benefit of
others, of a variety of services, namely, entertainment services, entertainment information
services, fashion information services, fashion design services, lifestyle [health] information
services, life coaching services, health, beauty and fitness information services, music
information services, sports information services, news reporting services, current affairs
reporting and information services enabling users to conveniently view and acquire those
services; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of services in the field of
business information services and, finance information services enabling users to
conveniently view and acquire those services; the bringing together, for the benefit of others,
of a variety of services in the field of trade information services in the nature of stocks and
shares, technology information services, science information services, nature information
services, transport information services, art exhibition services, art information services,
history information services enabling users to conveniently view and acquire those services;
the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of services in the field of travel
and culture information services, games and gaming. Film information services, film
production services and navigation information services enabling users to conveniently view
and acquire those services; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of
downloadable digital media content, including software, software applications, films,
television programmes, radio programmes, videos, music, text, data, images, graphics and
ringtones, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods; the bringing
together for the benefit of others of a variety of services providers, namely providers of
digital media content including software, software applications, films, television programmes,
radio programmes, videos, music, text, data, images, graphics and ringtones via the Internet
or telecommunications network or via a streaming service, enabling customers to
conveniently view and purchase those services; provision of commercial information and
advice to the prospective purchasers of commodities and goods; administration of loyalty
programmes involving discounts or incentives; loyalty card services; organisation, operation
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and supervision of sales and promotional incentive schemes; provision of commercial
information and advice on the supply and promotion of products and selection and display of
goods; compilation and systemisation of information into computer databases and online
searchable databases; compilation of directories, including business and commercial
directories, for publication on computer databases, the Internet or other electronic networks;
administrative services, namely, searching, browsing and retrieving information, sites and
other resources available on global computer networks for others; organising content of
information provided over a global computer network according to user preference;
compiling and providing commercial prices and statistics information; arranging and
conducting of exhibitions for business purposes; data processing services; data management
services; collection of data; business data analysis services; business promotion, research,
management, administration, assistance and information services; business strategy and
planning services; economic forecasting, marketing, market research, market analysis and
survey services; publication of publicity texts; compilation of statistical information;
provision of trade information; dissemination of advertising matters for others via wireless
networks, telecommunication apparatus or devices or a global computer network; advertising
services provided by television and radio and via electronic media; customer club services,
for commercial, promotional and/or advertising purposes; subscriptions [arranging-] to
telecommunication services for others; subscriptions [arranging-] to a telematics, telephone
or computer service [Internet]; subscription to a television channel; auctioning via
telecommunications networks; electronic commerce services, namely, providing information
about products via telecommunication networks for advertising and marketing purposes;
publicity and sales promotion relating to goods and services, offered and ordered by
telecommunications; business promotion services provided by telephone; organisation for a
third party of telephone welcoming services and of telephone receptionist services;
commercial information services provided by access to a computer database; providing
online business directory information services; providing telephone directory information via
the Internet; arranging of subscriptions to online music streaming services; compilation of
information resulting from the surveillance of traffic; data retrieval services in the name of
Vodafone Group PLC of Vodafone House, The Connection, Newbury, Berkshire RG14
2FN, United Kingdom.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe 0 Together we can
Seychelles

Lodged: 01/04/2021.

Application No: 133/2021 in Class 9 Scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic,
cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking [supervision], life-
saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting,
switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for
recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording
discs; compact discs, DVDs and other digital recording media; mechanisms for coin-operated
apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers;
computer software; telecommunications, telephonic and communications apparatus and
instruments; radio telephones, mobile and fixed telephones; mobile phones; portable
telecommunications apparatus; smartphones; cases for telephones; headsets for telephones;
handheld, mobile and tablet computers; wearable electronic telecommunication and
computing devices; data communication apparatus and instruments; digital voice signal
processors; computer networking and data communications equipment; mobile data
communications apparatus; data processing systems; electronic databases; digital telephone
platforms and software; computer hardware for telecommunications; telecommunication
networks; modems; network routers; broadband data interconnecting computer installations;
decoders; set-top box apparatus including apparatus having an interactive viewing guide
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and/or a recorder for recording television and audio programmes; electrical and electronic
apparatus for use in the reception of satellite, terrestrial or cable broadcasts; apparatus and
instruments for the processing, transmission, storage, logging, reception and retrieval of data
being in the form of encoded data, text, audio, graphic images or video or a combination of
these formats; wireless handheld telecommunication units and devices, namely, tablets,
wireless phones, mobile phones, smart phones, computers, portable telephones, video
telephones, radios, smart watches, USB dongles, GPS trackers, wearable activity trackers,
video cameras, cameras, personal digital assistants, handheld, mobile and tablet computers
for the synchronisation, transmission, recordal, storage and manipulation of data and/or
voice; remote controls for electric and electronic devices; personal digital assistants;
electronic sensors including pedometers, altimeters and weighing scales; barcode and quick
response code readers and scanners; audio and video recordings; electronic media for storing
information, data, images and sound; digital media content [downloadable], including films,
television programmes, radio programmes, videos, images, music, text, data, images,
graphics and ringtones, provided from a computer database, the Internet or other electronic
network; satellite receiving and transmission apparatus and instruments; computer and video
game software programs, including downloadable games; electronic publications
[downloadable] provided online from computer databases, the Internet or other electronic
networks; machine readable data carriers; downloadable digital audio, video and data
provided from a computer database, or the Internet or other electronic network; battery
chargers for use with telecommunications apparatus; batteries; battery back-up power supply;
peripheral equipment for televisions and computers; computers including laptop and
notebook computers; electronic personal organisers; electronic and satellite navigational and
positional apparatus and instruments including global positioning systems; desk or car
mounted units incorporating a loud speaker which permits hands-free use of a telephone
handset; in-car telephone handset cradles; teaching apparatus and instruments; metering
apparatus; smart meters: blank and pre-recorded magnetic cards; cards containing
microprocessors; telephone cards; encoded credit, debit and payment cards; encoded
telephone credit cards; encoded cards; computer software, including computer software
supplied from a computer database, the Internet or other electronic network; data
communications software; application software, including application software for mobile
devices; downloadable computer software applications; computer software for wireless data
communication; computer software and application software for the synchronisation,
transmission and sharing of voice, data, calendar and content between one or more electronic
devices, for purchasing applications, handheld electronic devices and for secure, encrypted
purchases; operating system software; computer software for the streaming transmission and
encryption and storage, of audio, video, graphics, text and data on and over communication
networks; computer software to enable peer-to-peer networking and file sharing; search
engine software; computer software for conducting and co-ordinating communications
among computer users sharing information and audio data via electronic communications
networks; software for interactive televisions; image and video editing software including
software applications for use on mobile devices; software for the identification of persons;
software for access control, video control and detecting the presence of persons; software for
computer security, including antivirus, firewalls, antispam, anti-spyware, web filtering;
intrusion detection software; virtual private network software; computer software for
receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying information relating to fitness, body fat,
body mass index, sleep patterns, locations, attitude, weather and temperature; computer
software for managing information regarding tracking, compliance and motivation with a
health and fitness program; anti-theft devices not for vehicles; distance sensors being anti-
collision sensors for vehicles, other than vehicle parts; devices and apparatus for locating
movable property; apparatus for sending and receiving information from movable property;
devices and apparatus for remote control of electrical apparatus and household appliances;
alarm devices and installations, other than vehicle parts; satellite location and navigation
systems; systems for the downloading and updating of computer software to and from
electronic apparatus; electronic and biometric apparatus and installations for access control;
electronic apparatus for identifying persons; closed circuit television systems; cameras,
television cameras and video recorders for closed-circuit television; optical and photographic
apparatus; electronic speedometers; electronic odometers; electronic tachometers; speed
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checking apparatus for vehicles; kilometre recorders for vehicles; electric or electronic
sensors for vehicles, other than vehicle parts; electronic sensors; sirens; electric locks for
vehicles; remote control apparatus; electronic keys for vehicles; electronic keyless remote
control vehicle access devices; remote control starters for vehicles; remote control systems
for the automatic operating of the locks of vehicle doors, boot, bonnet and roof;
communication apparatus integrated into motorcycle helmets; GPS apparatus; GPS apparatus
for vehicles for determining or signalling vehicle location, locations of site, travel routes,
time, traffic conditions, presence of emergency vehicles and hazard conditions; systems for
communication networks between vehicles and road infrastructures; road marking detection
devices; vehicle teleguidance systems and instruments; computer monitoring systems for
blind spot and lane changing assistance; vehicle on-board computers; on-board electric,
electronic and optical equipment for vehicles, namely, electric batteries, mileage recorders,
radios for vehicles, on-board cameras, on-board electronic systems for providing driving and
parking assistance in land vehicles, cruise controls for vehicles, displays for vehicles, audio
speaker systems for vehicles, automatic indicators of low pressure in vehicle tyres, automatic
vehicle speed control devices, autonomous driving control systems for vehicles, including for
land vehicles; on-board electric, electronic and optical equipment for vehicles, including land
vehicles, namely vehicle automatic driving control devices, smartphone battery chargers for
use in vehicles, communications apparatus for vehicles, mobile phone connectors for vehicles,
multi-camera systems for vehicles, vehicle navigation systems featuring interactive displays,
radios for vehicles, temperature control apparatus [thermostats] for vehicles; on-board
electric, electronic and optical equipment for vehicles, including land vehicles, namely
ultrasonic object detectors for use on vehicles, on-board vehicle tracking apparatus, black
boxes [data recorders] for land vehicles; on-board diagnostic computer apparatus and remote-
controlled diagnostic computer apparatus for vehicles; computer systems for the
downloading and updating of computer software to and from vehicles; electronic devices to
detect and/or exchange data between a vehicle and a remote unit for security purposes;
parking aids in the nature of electronic obstacle detection device sensors; parking assistance,
namely, blind spot detection sensors; electronic apparatus for the control of car parking; pre-
collision detection and collision avoidance systems, namely, on-board computers; in-vehicle
touch screen computer systems; devices for remote location of vehicles; smart watchbands
that communicate data to smartphones; downloadable software for promotional and
demonstration purposes, for customised display screens on telecommunications apparatus;
sim cards; telematics apparatus; telematics software; haptic sensors; haptic equipment and
apparatus, namely tactile monitors, screens, electronic displays, switches, sensors, smart
glasses and virtual or augmented reality glasses and headsets and holographic projectors;
software for use with haptic sensors, equipment and apparatus; virtual reality software and
hardware; augmented reality software and hardware; computer hardware modules for use
with the Internet of Things [loT]; computer hardware modules for use in electronic devices
using the Internet of Things [loT]; software for use in implementing the Internet of Things
[loT]; computer software and application software for connecting, operating, and managing
networked devices, appliances, machinery and systems in the Internet of Things [loT];
communications software; computer software and application software for secure, encrypted
purchases; software for computer security, including antivirus, firewalls, antispam, anti-
spyware, web filtering and intrusion detection software; customer support and customer
service computer software and application software; voice command and recognition
software, speech to text conversion software, and voice-enabled software applications;
messaging software; personal assistant software; computer software for personal information
management; computer software for use to connect and control Internet of Things [loT]
electronic devices; chatbot computer software and application software; computer software
and application software in the field of artificial intelligence [Al]; artificially intelligent
chatbot computer software and application software for providing customer support and
customer services; customer service chat robot software; humanoid robots with artificial
intelligence; electronic apparatus incorporating artificial intellig'ence; electronic controllers;
electronic controllers to impart sensory feedback, namely, sounds and vibrations that are
perceptible to the user; computer software for use in connection with the transmission of
voice and data; computer software, and peripherals for personalised, interactive television
[TV] programming and for use in displaying and manipulating visual media, graphic images,
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text, photographs, illustrations, digital animation, video clips, film footage and audio data,
and for social networking; wireless controllers to monitor and control the functioning of other
electronic devices; touchscreens; parental control software; communication network
apparatus; networking apparatus; networking devices; e-commerce software; watches that
communicate data to smartphones, namely smartwatches; safety devices for vehicles, namely,
parts and fittings for vehicles for use as part of collision avoidance safety systems; devices for
remote location of vehicles; collision avoidance safety systems for vehicles; steering
apparatus, automatic, for vehicles; Ethernet routers; wide area network [WAN] routers;
wireless routers; computer network routers; computer network hubs, switches and routers;
network servers; communications servers [computer hardware]; network access server
hardware; Ethernet adapters; Ethernet cables; Ethernet controllers; Ethernet switches;
Ethernet transceivers; switches, electric; automatic switching apparatus for
telecommunications; computer network switches; electronic encryption units; downloadable
computer software for use in electronically trading, storing, sending, receiving, accepting,
and transmitting digital currency, and managing digital currency payment and exchange
transactions; interactive computer software and computer hardware for providing financial
services online from a global computer network and the Internet via computer terminals
and mobile communication devices; electronic and computer databases, namely, asset
databases that can be shared and transmitted in the name of Vodafone Group PLC of
Vodafone House, The Connection, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 2FN, United Kingdom.

Address for service: Kieran B. Shah
House of Ansuya
P.O.Box 297

Victoria
Mahe o Together we can
Seychelles

Lodged: 01/04/2021.

Application No: 69/2021 in Class 12 Mobility scooters; parachutes; tractors for agricultural
purposes; robotic cars; motor trucks; electric motors for motor cars; automatic transport
vehicles; driverless cars [autonomous cars]; civilian drones; buses; invalids' carriages;
suspension shock absorbers for vehicles; electric drives for vehicles; sports cars; coach vans;
parts and accessories for motorcycles; motor cycles; pushchairs; apparatus for locomotion by
land, air or water; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; land vehicles; rubber
belts for land vehicles; motors and engines for land vehicles; brakes for land vehicles;
couplings for land vehicles; driverless cars; automobiles; lane departure warning _systems for
automobiles; automobile tires; parts and accessories for automobiles; electrically operated
scooters; electric cars; electric bicycles; electric wheelchairs; tractors; hydrid power scooters;
wheelchairs in the name of KIA MOTORS CORPORATION of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-
gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex

Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 02/03/2021. Movement that INSPIres

Application No: 70/2021 in Class 35 Auction services; advertising services; secretarial
services; office functions; providing business and marketing information; organisation of
exhibitions for commercial/promotional and publicity purposes; demonstration of goods;
import-export agency services; wholesale store services featuring automobiles; retail store
services featuring automobiles; retail store services featuring parts and accessories of
automobiles; wholesale store services featuring parts and accessories of automobiles; rental
of vending machines; business intermediary services relating to mail order by
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telecommunications; arranging subscriptions to information media; compilation of
information intq computer databases; retail store services featuring used automobiles;
wholesale store services featuring used automobiles; providing information in the field of
employment; sales promotion for others in the name of KIA MOTORS CORPORATION
of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex

Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 02/03/2021. Movement that inspires

Application No: 71/2021 in Class 37 Garage services for the maintenance and repair of motor
vehicles; installation, maintenance and repair of batteries and accumulators; recharging of
batteries and accumulators; laundering; vehicle battery charging; vehicle battery replacement
services; vehicle repair services; hydrogen gas refuelling service for vehicles; repair or
maintenance of motor automobile parts; automobile cleaning and car washing; providing
information relating to the repair or maintenance of automobiles; motor vehicle maintenance
and repair; tuning of motor vehicles; repair of car accessories; maintenance of electrical plant;
battery management; repair of braking devices; vehicle maintenance; rental of cleaning
equipment in the name of KIA MOTORS CORPORATION of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-
gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex

Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe
Seychelles

Lodged: 02/03/2021. Movement that inspires

Application No: 97/2021 in Class 9 Computer software and application software relating to
financial and monetary services, trading and brokerage of stocks, bonds, futures, derivatives,
contracts for difference (CFDs), commodities, cryptocurrencies; computer software and
application software for the issuing, trading, negotiation and management of securities and
derivatives in the name of GO MARKETS INTERNATIONAL LTD of Suite 103, First
Floor, Waterside Property, Eden Island, Seychelles.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

ot RADEXMARKETS

Lodged: 10/03/2021.

Application No: 98/2021 in Class 36 Financial and monetary affairs and services; Issuing of
securities; Issuing of derivatives (securities); Financial underwriting services in relation to
securities, bonds, commodities, futures, shares and derivatives; Financial services relating to
operation, consultancy, management and negotiation in the field of financial derivatives;
Trading and brokerage of stocks, bonds, futures, derivatives, contracts for difference (CFDs),
commodities, and cryptocurrencies; information and advice in relation to the aforementioned
services in the name of GO MARKETS INTERNATIONAL LTD of Suite 103, First
Floor, Waterside Property, Eden Island, Seychelles.
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Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

wede RADEXMARKETS

Lodged: 10/03/2021.

Application No: 99/2021 in Class 41 Educational and training services, namely, the provision
of education and training services in relation to investment and management of securities,
bonds, commodities, futures, shares, derivatives and cryptocurrencies in the name of GO
MARKETS INTERNATIONAL LTD of Suite 103, First Floor, Waterside Property,
Eden Island, Seychelles.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

ot RADEXMARKETS

Lodged: 10/03/2021.

Application No: 100/2021 in Class 42 Provision of online non-downloadable computer
software for facilitating the issuance, management, trading and brokerage of financial
instruments, including stocks, bonds, futures, derivatives, contracts for difference (CFDs),
commodities, and cryptocurrencies; Providing an online, non-downloadable platform for the
issuance, management, trading and brokerage of financial instruments, including stocks,
bonds, futures, derivatives, contracts for difference (CFDs), commodities, and
cryptocurrencies in the name of GO MARKETS INTERNATIONAL LTD of Suite 103,
First Floor, Waterside Property, Eden Island, Seychelles.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

wades RADEXMARKETS

Application No: 106/2021 in Class 35 Advertising and advertisement services; advertising
agency services; on-line advertising on computer networks; pay per click advertising,
preparing advertisements for others; dissemination of advertising matter; advertising through
all public communication means, sales promotion for others; advice in the field of business
management and marketing; 'presentation of goods on communication media, for retail
purposes; search engine optimization services; provision and rental of advertising space on
the Internet; business advice and information services; assistance in management of business
activities; commercial information agency services; providing business information via a
website; personnel management consultancy services; updating and maintenance of data in
computer databases in the name of TikTok Ltd. of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion,
Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand Cayman KY1- 1205, CAYMAN ISLANDS.

Lodged: 10/03/2021.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

Seychelles TikTok

Lodged: 19/03/2021.
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Application No: 107/2021 in Class 36 Insurance; financial affairs; monetary affairs; real
estate affairs; clearing and reconciling financial transactions via a global computer network;
online banking services; financial services; credit card services, processing and transmission
of bills and payments thereof, and providing insurance for financial transactions; funds
transfer services; transmission of funds by electronic means for others; transfer of payments
for others via the internet; financial services in the nature of billing and payment processing
services; arrangement and management of leases and tenancy; renting and leasing of real
estate; real estate appraisal; real estate valuation; real estate financing; real estate investment;
real estate brokerage services; housing agency services; actuarial services; real estate
management and consultancy services; rent collection; rental of offices; capital investment
services; financial evaluation services; financial and asset management services; insurance
and financial services; financial services provided by telecommunication means; financial
consultancy and advisory services; online banking; information services relating to finance
and insurance, provided online from a computer database or the internet; antique appraisal;
art appraisal; jewelry appraisal; used car appraisal; tax information supply services; charitable
fund raising; organizing of charitable collections; charitable collection services; online
payment services; safe deposit services; arranging of finance for construction projects in the
name of TikTok Ltd. of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay
Road, Grand Cayman KY1-1205, CAYMAN ISLANDS.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

Seychelles TikTok

Lodged: 19/03/2021.

Application No: 108/2021 in Class 38 Providing internet application services for
communications; SMS message sending services; application message sending services;
transmission of application information via internet; search services for smartphone
applications; communication via virtual private networks [vpn]; electronic delivery of images
and photographs via a global computer network; data transmission and telecommunication
services; telecommunications services for providing access to data, sound or images;
transmission of text, photos or video via a smartphone application; transmission of
information via applications for smartphones; transmission, broadcasting and reception of
audio, video, still and moving images, text and data; transfer of data via on-line services;
peer-to-peer (p2p) sharing services; providing access to a video sharing portal; live video
streaming services in the name of TikTok Ltd. of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus
Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand Cayman KY1-1205, CAYMAN ISLANDS.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

Seychelles TikTok

Lodged: 19/03/2021.

Application No: 109/2021 in Class 41 Educational services; training services; presentation of
music videos via mobile device online; provision of onhne electronic pubhcatlons {not
downloadable}, via mobile devices; multimedia publishing of printed matter, books,
magazines, journals, newspapers, newsletters, tutorials, maps, graphics, photographs, Videos,
music and electronic publications; electronic publication of information on-line;
entertainment and amusement information via the interne; entertainment services;
organization and presentation of shows, competitions, games, concerts and entertainment
events; arranging, organizing, conducting, and hosting social entertainment events;
conducting educational conferences; user generated content and online advertising strategy
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services in the name of TikTok Ltd. of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802
West Bay Road, Grand Cayman KY1-1205, CAYMAN ISLANDS.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

Seychelles TikTok

Lodged: 19/03/2021.

Application No: 110/2021 in Class 45 Online social networking services; licensing of
computer software; legal services; licensing of intellectual property in the name of TikTok
Ltd. of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand
Cayman KY1-1205, CAYMAN ISLANDS.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

Seychelles TikTok

Lodged: 19/03/2021.

Application No: 127/2021 in Class 33 Alcoholic beverages, except beers; alcoholic
preparations for making beverages; whiskey in the name of CHATHAM IMPORTS, INC.
of 245 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1402, New York, New York 10016, United States.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street

Victoria, Mahe L)
Seychelles

Lodged: 30/03/2021.

Application No: 128/2021 in Class 33 Alcoholic beverages, except beers; alcoholic
preparations for making beverages; whiskey in the name of CHATHAM IMPORTS, INC.
of 245 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1402, New York, New York 10016, United States.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

=" BOMBERGER'’S

Lodged: 09/04/2021.

Application No: 129/2021 in Class 33 Alcoholic beverages, except beers; alcoholic
preparations for making beverages; whiskey in the name of CHATHAM IMPORTS, INC.
of 245 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1402, New York, New York 10016, United States.

Address for service: MacMillan’s Intellectual Property Attorneys Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
Francis Rachel Street
Victoria, Mahe

Seychelles MICHTER’S

Lodged: 09/04/2021.
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Application No: 32/2021 in Class 7 Current Generators; Emergency Power Generators:
Generators (Current-); Generators Of Electricity, Engines, Water Pumps, Car Washers,
Agricultural Machineries, Chain Saws, Lawn Mowers, Brush Cutters, Tillers, Sprayers,
Power Tools, Air Compressors, Welding Machines, Submersible Pumps, Electric Water
Pumps, Automatic Voltage Regulators, Construction Machineries, Garage Equipment,
Machines Tools; Motors And Engines (Except For Land Vehicles); Machine Coupling
Transmission Components (Except For Land Vehicles) And Including All Goods In Class 7 in
the name of Ghazi Khan Zarif Khan of P.O. Box 172105, Al Burj Street Al Sabkha,
Deira, Dubai, UAE.

Address for service: International Law & Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd
2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex
P.O Box 1137
Francis Rachel Street

Victoria
Mahe, eychells KINGMAX

Lodged: 05/02/2021.

Application No: 78/2021 in Class 35 Promotional services in the nature of reward incentive,
membership and loyalty programs; administration of consumer loyalty programs;
promotional services in the nature of organization, operation, management and supervision
of loyalty and incentive schemes and reward programs for customers; promotional
information and advisory services provided to members and to subscribers of incentive
loyalty schemes and programs; management, organisation, operation and supervision of
customer loyalty, incentive or promotional schemes; promotional services, organisgtion,
management and supervision of incentive, reward, membership or loyalty programmes and
other promotional schemes; computer database information compilation, analysis and
retrieval services in the field of hotel and resort guests; advertising; business management of
hotels; marketing research; publicity; business research; direct mail advertising; provision
and compilation of hotel business information; provision of business services to hotel and
resort guests; marketing services in the name of Shangri-La International Hotel
Management Limited of Trident Chambers, P.O. Box 146, Road Town, Tortola, British
Virgin Islands.

Address for service: International Law & Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd

2nd Floor, Allied Building Annex

P.O Box 1137

Francis Rachel Street ( SHANGRI-LA CIRCLE

Victoria o

Mabhe, Seychelles

k' SHANGRI-LA CIRCLE

Lodged: 02/03/2021.

Application No: 474/2019 in Class 16 Plastic material for packaging drinking water in the
name of ROYAL PALM BOTTLING (SEYCHELLES) LIMITED of P.O BOX 1150,
VICTORIA, MAHE, Seychelles.

Address for service: Royal Palm Bottling (Seychelles) Limited
P.O Box 1150
Victoria

Mahe AQUAZURA
Lodged: 03/09/2019.
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No. 343 0f 2021
INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY ACT

NOTICE OF RENEWAL
SECTION 78

Take notice that the Trade Marks listed in the first column of the Schedule have been renewed
foraperiod of 7 years from the date given in the second column ofthe Schedule.

SCHEDULE
Trade Mark No. Renewal date
2619 23rd February, 2021
Dated this 23rd day of February, 2021
2671 23rd February, 2021

Dated this 23rd day of February, 2021

No. 344 of 2021

INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY (PATENT) REGULATIONS, 2014
(Section 32)

Amendments of claims after grant

International Application No. PCT/US2018/061165 in the name of Merck Sharp & Dohme
Corp. of 126 East Lincoln Avenue, Rahway, New Jersey 07065-0907, (US) is the holder of
Patent Publication No. SC/PCT/97 with International Filing date 15" November, 2018 and
issued on 06™ October, 2020 for an invention entitled ANTIBODIES SPECIFIC FOR
IMMUNOGLOBULIN-LIKE TRANSCRIPT 3 (ILT3) AND USES THEREOF, hereby
amends the claims of this patent to incorporate the required amendments to replace all current
claims.

Lodged on: 10" July, 2020.
REGISTRAR GENERAL
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No. 345 0f 2021

11 POOL & PATEL

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Suketu Patel FCA, Gemma W. Roberts FCCA, Christina E.A. Georges ACCA Consultant: Bernard L. Pool FCA

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Al Salam Bank Seychelles Limited “the Bank”
set out on pages 8 to 37, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020, statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for

the year then ended, a five year financial summary and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Bank as at December 31, 2020 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with the, financial reporting provisions of International Financial Reporting Standards
“IFRS's"; the Seychelles companies Act 1972; the Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations
and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Seychelles. We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit
of our financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

> Impairment allowance for Financinl assets based on IFRS 9:

Our audit considered impairment allowance for financial assets as a key audit matter. The materiality
of the reported amounts for financial assets (and impairment allowance thereof), the subjectivity
associated with Management's impairment estimation, probable impacts of COVID -19 outbreak on the
economically impacted customers and related government relief measures on the key assumptions
underpinned our basis for considering it as a key audit matter.

The estimation of impairment allowance for financial assets involved complex manual calculations.
Significant estimates and assumptions used by the Management in such calculations are disclosed in
Note 4.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Key audit matters (cont...)

To assess the reasonableness of the impairment allowance, our audit procedures (among others) were
designed to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidences, included the following:

*  We evaluated design effectiveness of controls over estimation of impairment of financial assets, which
included assessing the level of oversight, review and approval of impairment policies by the Board
Audit Committee and Management.

o We test-checked the underlying calculations and data.

*  We assessed the completeness of the underlying information in financial assets used in the impairment
calculations by agreeing details to the Bank’s source documents and information in information
technology system(IT).

*  We assessed Management's key assumptions, such as: definition of default, probability of default
(“PD"), loss given default, significant increases in credit risk and the staging applied by Management,
forward looking assumptions and the determination of lifetime PD curves;

*  We also considered reasonableness of macro-economic and other factors used by management in their
judgemental overlays for various types of financial assets, by comparing them with publicly available
data and information sources. Also assessed whether the macroeconomic factors have been used with
the latest available information to ensure that the latest economic forecasts have been used pursuant to
the COVID-19 outbreak for the ECL adjustment.

+ Evaluating and testing the mathematical accuracy of models applied and post-model adjustments.

¢ We assessed the adequacy of the related financial statement disclosures.

» IT systems and controls over financial reporting:

The Bank’s key financial accounting and reporting processes are highly dependent on the automated
controls over the Bank’s information systems. As such that there exist a risk that gaps in the IT control
environment, including automated accounting procedures, IT dependent manual controls could result
in the financial accounting and reporting records being materially misstated. The IT systems and
controls, as they impact the financial accounting and reporting of transactions, is a key audit matter and
our audit approach could significantly differ depending on the effective operation of the Bank's IT
controls.

We performed the following procedures, among others.

* Understanding and evaluation of design effectiveness of key controls implemented by Management
over generation of multiple system reports and collation of required information underpinning the
significant amounts in the financial statements.

* Understanding the entity level control environment over IT redundancy process.

* Examining Management's reconciliations between source systems and the general ledgers through to
the spreadsheet workings.

o  Test-checking;

- source data with those of the related systems,
- calculations to ensure accuracy of system parameters, and
- process level maker checker mechanism in the system.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Key audit matters (cont...)

» Management's use of significant judgements relating to the impacts of the evolving COVID-19
pandemic on the Bank.

Management has assessed the impact of the evolving COVID-19 pandemic on its business and financial
statements of the Bank as disclosed in Note 33.

We considered such management’s assessment in the wake of the evolving COVID-19 pandemic as a
key audit matter, since it involved the use of significant management judgments and estimates
considering future events, circumstances and impacts on cash flows, based on available information.

We performed the following procedures, among others.

e We gained an understanding of significant judgements used by the management related to the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic on the business of the Bank.

»  Obtaining the Bank’s profitability and cash flow projections covering a period of not less than 12 months
from the reporting period end date and challenging the key assumptions used in preparing the
projections and inquiring the management plans and strategies on credit risk, liquidity risk and the
exchange rate risk management evaluating the reasonability of the management plans highlighted.

» Evaluating the appropriateness of the assumptions used for the estimates and assessing whether the
estimates reflected the latest economic conditions pursuant to the COVID-19 outbreak.

» Inspecting the availability of the credit facility arrangements for the Bank to manage the liquidity on a
short term and long-term basis assessing the implication of these on the Bank's liquidity;

¢ Assessing the adequacy of the financial statements disclosures in relation to the impact of the
uncertainty of COVID-19.

Other information

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover any other information and we will not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon. Management is responsible for the other information. These financial
statements do not include any other information.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with financial reporting provisions of IFRS's and the Seychelles companies Act 1972 and the Financial
Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles, and for such
internal control as the management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Management either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frorh error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

& Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with ethical
requirements in accordance with the Code of Ethics regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other madtters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Report on other legal regulatory requirements
Seychelles companies Act, 1972

The Seychelles Companies Act 1972 requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you

on the following matters. We confirm that:

we have obtained all the information and explanations necessary for the performance of our audit,

and

in our opinion

(i) proper books of accounting have been kept by the Bank based on our examination of

those records; and

(ii)the Bank's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income are in agreement with the
books of account and returns.

Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of
Seychelles

The Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles
requires that in carrying out our audit, we consider and report to you the following matters. We confirm that:

* In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the
preceding year and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Financial Institutions
Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles.

* The explanations or information called for or given to us by management and employees of the Bank
were satisfactory.

¢ The Bank did not carry out any fiduciary duties during the year under review.

ICAEW membership number of the engagement partner responsible for signing this independent auditors’
report is 6813446.

Poel - P le o
POOL & PATEL
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date : 29 April 2021
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AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED

Staternent of Financial Position
Financial statements are prepared in Seychelles Rupees

As at 31 December

Notes 2020 2019
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 369,200,292 177,759,572
Placements with Banks 6 321,574,154 214,337,583
Sukuk investments 7 21,563,064 13,916.834
Financing contracts 8 310,141,821 127,396,727
Equipment 9 8,204,138 9,081,678
Intangible asset 10 2,610,402 2,959,432
Right of use asset 11 4,022,835 9,386,613
Deferred tax asset 12 1,903,036 1,101,428
Other assets 13 50,165,959 40,086,906
Total assets 1,089,385,701 596,026,823
Liabilities
Deposits from customers s 14 994,058,377 502,728,691
Lease liability 13 6,774.724 9,768,297
Retirement benefit obligations 16 ~82,330 481,7R8
Refinancing from bank 17 2,900,000 -
Other liabilities 18 ) 3,222,984 5,841,085
Tota) liabilities 1,007,638,420 518,819,861
Share capital 19 63,959,930 65,959,930
Statutory reserve 20 6,428,021 5,519,957
Retained earmings 9,359,330 5,727,075
Equity 81,747,281 77,206,962
Total liabilities and equity 1,089,385,701 596,026,823

The notes on pages 12 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
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AL SALAM BANK SEYCHELLES LIMITED

Statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income
Financial statements are prepared in Seychelles Rupees

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2020 2019
Income from financing contracts 21 38,717,156 37,905,611
Profit paid on deposits 22 (13,708,155) (10,681,594)
Net financing income 25,009,001 27,224,017
Fee and commission income 23 4,712,191 2,417,725
Fee and commission expense (54,303) (69,542)
Net fee and commission income 4,657,888 2,348,183
Net financing, fee and commission income 29,666,889 29,572,200
Net gain/ (loss) on foreign exchange 24 1,470,181 (772,197)
Other income 25 628,789 907,342
Total operating income 31,765,859 29,707,345
Allowance for credit impairment 8.2 (1,501,219) (330,986)
Net operating income 30,264,640 29,376,359
Employee benefit expense 26 (9,966,817) (9,286,971)
Other operating expenses 27 (8,847,522) (9,967,501)
Depreciation of equipment 9 (1,065,195) (1,138,123)
Amortisation of intangible asset 10 (349,080) (327,951)
Amortisation of right of use assets 11 (5,363,778) (5,363,778)
Finance cost on lease liability 15 (736,556) (1,023,079)
Total operating expenses (26,328,948) (27,107,403)
Profit before taxation 3,935,692 2,268,956
Tax (charge)/reversal 12 604,627 1,013,121
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 4,540,319 3,282,077

The notes on pages 12 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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No. 346 of 2021

Suketu Patel FCA, Gemma W. Roberts FCCA, Christina E.A. Georges ACCA Consultant: Bernard L. Pool FCA

TO THE PARENT OF BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bank of Ceylon (Seychelles) “the Branch”
set out on pages 8 to 38, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2020, statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, a five year financial summary and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Branch give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Branch as at December 31, 2020 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with the, financial reporting provisions of International Financial Reporting Standards
“ITRS's"; Seychelles Companies Act, 1972; the Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and
Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Branch in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Seychelles. We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit
of our financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters, For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond lo our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis'for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

> Impairment allowance for Financial assets based on [FRS 9:

Our audit considered impairment allowance for financial assets as a key audit matter, The materiality
of the reported amounts for financial assets (and impairment allowance thereof), the subjectivity
associated with Management’s impairment estimation, probable impacts of COVID -19 outbreak on the
economically impacted customers and related government relief measures on the key assumptions
underpinned our basis for considering il as a key audit matter.

The estimation of impairment allowance for financial assets involved complex manual calculations.
Significant estimates and assumptions used by the Management in such calculations are disclosed in
Note 4.
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TO THE PARENT OF BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Key audit matters (cont...)

To assess the reasonableness of the impairment allowance, our audit procedures (among others) were
designed to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidences, incluged the following:

»  We evaluated design effectiveness of controls over estimation of impairment of financial assets, which
included assessing the level of oversight, review and approval ot impairment policies by the Board
Audit Committee (Parent) and Management of the Branch.

¢ We test-checked the underlying calculations and data.

¢ We assessed the completeness of the underlying information in financial assets used in the impairment
calculations by agreeing details to the Branch’s source documents and information in information
technology system(IT).

»  We assessed Management's key assumptions, such as: definition of default, probability of default
("PD"), loss given default, significant increases in credit risk and the staging applied by Management,
forward looking assumptions and the determination of lifetime PD cyrves;

«  We also considered reasonableness of macro-economic and other fagtors used by management in their
judgemental overlays for various types of financial assets, by comparing them with publicly available
data and information sources. Also assessed whether the macroeconomuic factors have been used with
the latest available information to ensure that the latest economic forecasts have been used pursuant to
the COVID-19 outbreak for the ECL adjustment.

o Evaluating and testing the mathematical accuracy of models applied and post-model adjustments.

*  We assessed the adequacy of the related financial statement disclosures.

» [T systems and controls over financial reporting:

The Branch'’s key financial accounting and reporting processes are highly dependent on the automated
controls over the Branch’s information systems. As such that there exist a risk that gaps in the IT control
environment, including automated accounting procedures, IT dependent manual controls could result
in the financial accounting and reporting records being materially misstated. The IT systems and
controls, as they impact the financial accounting and reporting of transactions, is a key audit matter and
our audit approach could significantly differ depending on the effective operation of the Branch’s IT
controls.

We performed the following procedures, among others,

= Understanding and evaluation of design effectiveness of key controls implemented by Management
over generation of multiple system reports and collation of required information underpinning the
significant amounts in the financial statements.

+  Understanding the entity level control environment over IT redundancy process.

+  Examining Management's reconciliations between source systems and the general ledgers through to
the spreadsheet workings.

»  Test-checking;
- source data with those of the related systems,
- calculations to ensure accuracy of system parameters, and
- process level maker checker mechanism in the system.
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TO THE PARENT OF BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Key audit matters (cont...)

> Management's use of significant judgements relating to the impacts of the evolving COVID-19
pandemic on the Branch.

Management has assessed the impact of the evolving COVID-19 pandemic on its business and financial
statements of the Branch as disclosed in Note 30.

We considered such management’s assessment in the wake of the evolving COVID-19 pandemic as a
key audit matter, since it involved the use of significant management judgments and estimates
considering future events, circumstances and impacts on cash flows, based on available information.

We performed the following procedures, among others.

*  We gained an understanding of significant judgements used by the management related to the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic on the business of the Branch.

¢+ Obtaining the Branch’s profitability and cash flow projections covering a period of not less than 12
months from the reporting period end date and challenging the key assumptions used in preparing the
projections and inquiring the management plans and strategies on credit risk, liquidity risk and the
exchange rate risk management evaluating the reasonability of the management plans highlighted.

¢ Evaluating the appropriateness of the assumptions used for the estimates and assessing whether the
estimates reflected the latest economic conditions pursuant to the COVID-19 outbreak.

» Inspecting the availability of the credit facility arrangements for the Branch to manage the liquidity on
a short term and long-term basis assessing the implication of these on the Branch’s liquidity;

» Assessing the adequacy of the financial statements disclosures in relation to the impact of the
uncertainty of COVID-19.

Other information

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover any other information and we will not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon. Management is responsible for the other information. These financial
statements do not include any other information.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with financial reporting provisions of IFRS's and Seychelles Companies Act, 1972 and the Financial
Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles, and for such
internal control as the management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Branch’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intend to liquidate the Branch or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Branch’s financial reporting process.
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TO THE PARENT OF BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with [SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and cbtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invclve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

»  Obtain an understanding of inlernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Branch'’s internal control.

+ Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Branch's ability to continue as a going concern, If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Branch to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We zlso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with ethical
requirements in accordance with the Code of Ethics regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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TO THE PARENT OF BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)
Report on the audit of the financial statements (cont...)

Report on other legal regulatory requirements
Seychelles Companies Act, 1972

The Seychelles Companies Act 1972 requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you

on the following matters. We confirm that;

we have obtained all the information and explanations necessary for the performance of our audit,

and

in our opinion

(i) proper books of accounting have been kept by the Branch based on our examination of

those records; and

(ii)the Branch’s statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income are in agreement with
the books of account and returns.

Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Banlk of
Seychelles

The Financial Institutions Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles
requires that in carrying out our audit, we consider and report to you the following matters. We confirm that:

« In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the
preceding year and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the Financial Institutions
Act 2004, as amended and Regulations and Directives of the Central Bank of Seychelles.

+  The explanations or information called for or given to us by management and employees of the Branch
were satisfactory.

*  The Branch did not carry out any fiduciary duties during the year under review,

ICAEW membership number of the engagement partner responsible for signing this independent auditors’
report is 6813446,

Poel . Pavel
POOL & PATEL
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date: 27 April 2021
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BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)

Statement of Financial Position
Financial statements are prepared in Seychelles Rupees

As at 31 December

Notes 2020 2019
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 73,059,374 47,766,156
Loans and advances at amortised cost 6 116,230,377 119,897,950
Maturity investments at amortised cost 7 45,974,021 35,237,585
Equipment 8 253,995 435,234
Intangible asset 9 - 18,058
Right of use asset 10 1,016,793 2,033,586
Deferred tax asset 11 2,553,297 2,168,746
Other assets 12 642,634 647,447
Total assets 239,730,491 208,204,762
Liabilities
Deposits from customers 13 198,469,139 165,915,831
Lease liability 14 1,157,287 2,187,822
Borrowing from banks 15 1,334,434 .
Retirement benefit obligations 16 126,799 83,478
Current tax liability 11 2,400,000 1,550,000
Other liabilities 17 985,929 7,376,714
Total liabilities 204,473,588 177,113,845
Assigned Capital | 18 23,943,400 23,943,400
Statutory reserve 19 3,017,747 2,184,550
Retained earnings 8,295,756 4,962,967
Equity 35,256,903 31,090,917
Total liabilities and equity 239,730,491 208,204,762
Contingent liabilities 26 9,918,465 15,709,010

The notes on pages 12 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Branch Management on 27 April 2021

ey %é} 745> 529,? )

) ,\'\'\;:"\'?‘\.g; S =
Mr.Upul Wijegunawardena Mr.Harischandra [Hewage
Country Manager

Deputy Country Manager
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BANK OF CEYLON (SEYCHELLES)

Statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income
Financial statements are prepared in Seychelles Rupees

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2020 2019
Interest income 20 15,184,775 15,018,119
Interest expense 21 (6,409,874) (5,670,733)
Net interest income 8,774,901 9,347,386
Fees and commission income 22 1,625,522 2,273,458
Fees and commission expense (374,514) (363,029)
Net fee and commission income 1,251,008 1,910,429
Net interest, fee and commission income 10,025,909 11,257,815
Net foreign exchange gain or (loss) 5,936,539 1,921,087
Total operating income 15,962,448 13,178,902
Charge for credit impairment 6 (901,928) (476,126)
Net operating income 15,060,520 12,702,776
Employment costs 23 (5,848,921) (4,938,662)
Depreciation of equipment 8 (194,964) (191,802)
Amortisation of intangible asset 9 (18,058) (26,049)
Amortisation of Right of use assets 10 (1,016,793) (1,016,793)
Interest cost on lease Jiability 14 (201,115) (310,443)
Other operating expenses 24 (1,330,283) (1,593,725)
Total operating expenses (8,610,134) (8,077,474)
Profit before taxation 6,450,386 4,625,302
Tax charge 11 (2,284,400) (1,558,629)
Total comprehensive income for the year 4,165,986 3,066,673

The notes on pages 12 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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